l Dve Nam Nguyen <nam.nguyen@jove.com>

Fwd: Permission to use published material

Kathleen Doyle <kathleen.doyle@jove.com> Thu, May 24, 2018 at 9:41 PM
To: Nam Nguyen <nam.nguyen@jove.com>

Hi Nam,
Forwarded is a permission request.

Best,
Katie

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Cunningham, Steven C. <Steven.Cunningham@ascension.org>

Date: Thu, May 24, 2018 at 9:37 PM

Subject: RE: Permission to use published material

To: bjb <hbpdint@126.com>

CC: Phillip Steindel <phillip.steindel@jove.com>, Peer Review <peerreview@jove.com>, Ronald Myers
<ronald.myers@jove.com>

Dear Editor Lei:
Thank you kindly for the permission to reproduce the figure in JoVE.

Best regards,

Steve

From: bjb <hbpdint@126.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 9:34 PM

To: Cunningham, Steven C. <Steven.Cunningham@ascension.org>
Subject: Re: Permission to use published material

*** Attention: This is an external email. Use caution responding, opening attachments or clicking on links. ***
Dear Prof. Steven C. Cunningham,

Request for permission to reproduce copyright material

Entitled: The "Colonial Wig" Pancreaticojejunostomy: Zero Leaks with A Novel Technique for Reconstruction after
Pancreaticoduodenectomy, by authors: Yang X, Aghajafari P, Goussous N, Patel ST , Cunningham SC (Hepatobiliary
Pancreat Dis Int 2017;16(5):545-551)
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HBPD INT gives the permission of Figure to be reproduced in JoVE, but please give credit to our journal.

Best regards.

Editor Lei

HBPD INT

PS. The impact factor of HBPD INT is 1.649 (2016 JCR).

Hepatobiliary & Pancreatic Diseases International (HBPD INT)

The First Affiliated Hospital, Zhejiang University School of Medicine,

79 Qingchun Road, Hangzhou 310003, China

Tel: 0086-571-87236559, 0086-571-87236600 Fax: 0086-571-87236559

Email: hbpdint@126.com or hbpdje@mail.hz.zj.cn

Website: www.hbpdint.com; OR http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/journal/14993872
Online submission: https://cn03.manuscriptcentral.com/hbpdint

From: Cunningham, Steven C.
To: hbpdje@mail.hz.zj.cn ; hbpdje@zju.edu.cn
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 6:33 PM

Subject: Re: Permission to use published material

Good day! | am writing to inquire as to whether the below/attached request for permission was received by your office?
Thank you kindly,

Steve cunningham

Steven Clark Cunningham, MD, FACS
StevenClarkCunningham.net

Sent from my mobile phone. Please excuse typos, etc.

From: Cunningham, Steven C.

Sent: Saturday, May 19, 2018 10:07:56 PM
To: hbpdje@mail.hz.zj.cn; hbpdje@zju.edu.cn
Subject: Permission to use published material

Dear Editors,

Publication in HBPD-INT of our article “Colonial Wig Pancreaticojejunostomy” has created interest and the journal JoVE
has invited us to publish a video of the technique in their video journal. | am therefore writing to request permission to
publish a modified version of the figure, and some of the text to accompany the video. Do you have a standard form for
such a request?
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Many kind thanks,

Steve

Steven Clark Cunningham, MD, FACS | Director of Pancreatic and Hepatobiliary Surgery | Director of Research
| Saint Agnes Hospital and Cancer Institute | 900 Caton Avenue, MB 207 | Baltimore, MD, 21229 | 443-574-
8500 clinical phone | 667-234-8815 academic phone | 410-719-0094 fax | 443-814-6773 cell |

Steven.Cunningham@ascension.org | http://www.stevenclarkcunningham.net
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This email message and any accompanying data or files is confidential and may contain privileged information intended
only for the named recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that the dissemination,
distribution, and or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, or are not the
named recipient(s), please notify the sender at the email address above, delete this email from your computer, and
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attorney-client, work product, or other applicable privilege.
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